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Ms. Dennis — I am counsel to Jeremy Bash. Mr. Bash forwarded the attached to me.
Although the letter is dated March 29, 2023, Mr. Bash did not receive notice until May 5,
2023, as your email acknowledges. The letter references a 15-day period after receipt to
provide a response. Given that Mr. Bash did not receive notice until May 5, 2023, it would
appear that May 20, 2023 would be the relevant date. However, we would request an
additional week until May 27, 2023 to provide a response. I am available to discuss if you
prefer to speak about this request. Many thanks.

Bill Burck

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jeremy Bash 
Date: May 5, 2023 at 2:16:08 PM EDT
To: William Burck <williamburck@quinnemanuel.com>
Subject: FW: MUR 8123 Notification Letter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL from jbash@bgsdc.com]

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Date: Friday, May 5, 2023 at 12:27 PM
To: < , Jeremy Bash

Subject: MUR 8123 Notification Letter
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Mr. Bash,

Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. The
complaint, our procedures, and a designation of counsel is also attached
with the letter.  The letter was previously sent to an incorrect address. If
you have any questions or concerns please let me know.  Thank you for
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your time and assistance and enjoy the rest of your day.
 
 
 
 
 
Kind regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
cela@fec.gov
 

 
This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s).  If this
email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete
the message without copying or disclosing its contents.  Thank you
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